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DEMOLITION BEGD
Removal ‘of Old B.tiil»dings;
~ From Arsenal ."G'{rpur\lﬁs.

HISTORIC STRUCTURES

'THE OLD PENITENTIARY CON-
SIGNED TO OBLIVION.

Prison to Which Mrs. Surratt and
Others Wers Committed After
Lincoln’s Assassination.

The progress of the fmprovements at
Washington barracks to fit it for Its future
use as' the finest equipped tralning school
for army cngineers in the world has mude
it necessary to tcar down. many of the
old bulldings that have adorned the park
for vears and which are familiar to the
people of “Washington, p'lrllcularly the
.older residents, who in yecars gone hy would
seek the coul shades of the arsenal, as
the park was then known, in hot summer
afternoon$, and, under the boughs ‘of the
trees, enjoy the cool winds from the lo-

tomac.

Several of the bundingq at lhe southern
end of the park were demolished Inst sum-
mer, and a day or two ago the.workmen
begun the ‘razing of the large bLuilding vn
the west side of the clrele ‘mldway of the
park. This building was w-handsome struc-
ture of brick and and looked massive
and able to withstand the wear .of cen-
turies.  For muany years- it was ustd as
L the quarterg for the oilicer commandlng
the station when {t was used by the artil-
tery corps.  Now. however, it must.give
pliice te other more modern bulldings ‘in
aecordance  with  the general scheme  of
Improvement. In a few_days nothing will
remain of it except pllcs of bricks and
timbcrs.

This building has a hlsxton, perhapg un- !
known to many now residing In Washing--
ton, although the record is ‘famfllar to all
the older residents of the city. .ior to the .
civil wuar the Disiviet of Columbia had {ts .
own penitentiary.,  Its eriminils were not |
sent 1o Albany, Moundsville or elsewhere, |
#8 now the custom. ‘T'he building being .
removed and the one standihg opposite on |
the cast s.de of the cirele, formerly used
as quarters for the staft ofifleers, formed
the west and east extremes of- the penl- !
tentiary building. ‘They were connected by .
a three-story brick’ structure, which was |
the piison proper, and a high brick wall,
on whichi an armed sentry walked, sur-
roundéd them. The warden’s house and'
office were located on the west end, and the i
building standing on the ecast-sde was a
portion of the workshop of the prison.

When Building Was Erected.

The péenitentiary was commenced in 1827
and in 1831 it was in use. From that time
until the second year of the-clvil war it
was used as a prison. ‘Then the milltary
authoritles required more rouvm’ for. the
operations of the goverament arsenal and
it wis determined to use the bullding for
that purpose.

The transfer to the military authorities
wasg made with the greatest secrecy. Some
of the prisoners were released to go to the
front, and a few who had but little time
to serve were pardoned. A number, how-
ever, were retalned ns prisoners, and late
~one night were marched to'a steamer nhear-
"by and-taken to Albany to complete thelr
sentences. With this-transfer the history
of the building as a civil prisow ended.

. During the war many military prisoners
were confined there, and within its walls
Mrs. Surratt and her male companlons
were incarcerated, tried and sentenced, and
Mrs. Surratt, Payne, Atzerott and Merold
were exacuted. 5 :

Here, too, the body of Wilkes Booth
was buried, where it remained for two
vears.  An old soldier a year or twe ago:
pointed out to a Star reporter the spot
where the gritve had been. e said it was
under the middle window on tlie first floor
of the building now belng torn down. lie
knew the location, he suld, because he had
assisted in removing the coflin *from the

Lgrave.
The First Wm'den.

Culono) Williams of Virginia was the first
warden nry the old penitentiary. He wag ap-
pointed by General Jackson in 1831 and was
succeeded by Colonel John B. Dade, Major
Robert Columan, James B, Ellis, Thom.w
Thornley Chas. P. Sidwick and Hiram L
King in turn. The latter was fn office when
the civil prison was turned over to the mil-
ftary authorities. The old penitentlary, as
may be gsupposed, had many lnhabl!.mls
Bome of them were deep dyed in crime and
convicts of national reputation were there.
The larger portion of the Inmutes, how-
ever. were serving terms for grand larceny,
and as the value of the property stolen wasg
required to be but $ to sustain thls charge,
the large proportign of this class is easily
explained.

When the civil war ended the need of the
miltary authorifies for the building ended
also, but ft was not surrendered to the Dis-
trict.  Peace demanded a station for the
military forcesx In  the neighborhood of
- Washington, as dld war, and it was deter-
mined to transform the obl arsenal
grounds.

In 1567 the center, the prison. portion - -of
tizi: 01 bullding, was torn out and fts wings
transferred Into handsome resldences. ‘The
site of the . prison became a beautiful flower-
grown clrel¢ and in Its center a fountain
was loceated that for anany years spurted
Jets of sparkling water,

When the changes were compjeted the.
arsenal was the place of “‘beauty s0 well
kutown to many In Washington, Its grounds.|
were strewn_with old cannons and plles of
carnon balld, relles of war times. About
three "years ago {t was turned over to the
engincer  branch  of gthe army, and, as
stizted, It I3 now lmln{ converted into the
firest engincer school in the world.

IWhen the. work 13 completed the -park
will agatn-be a beaufitul piace, but there
are many In the city who regret the disap-
pearance of the old hufldings and the shady
walks with which they were familiar in
thedr younger days. ’




